Licensing Committee
Monday, 25 September 2017
10.00 am at the



Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 1EA

To all members of the Licensing Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Mary Burstow
Councillor Samantha Bourne
David Bartolucci, Richard Clifton, Margaret Court, Marlene Heron,
Miguel Javelot, Richard Marston, Nali Patel, Nighat Piracha,
Paul Wingfield, Tony Shields, Moira Butt and Graham Whitham

This is a Council meeting held in public. Additional representations are at the invitation
of the Chair of the Committee. If you are a relevant organisation and you wish to
submit representations on a proposal contained within the reports to this agenda
please submit a request via Committee Services three working days before the
meeting date.
Members of the public also have a statutory entitlement to record meetings to which
they are admitted, subject to it not disrupting the meeting. They should record only
the meeting and not the audience. Anyone proposing to make a recording must
inform the Committee Services contact below before the meeting. Mobile devices can
interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the case the
Chair may require that such devices are turned off.
PLEASE NOTE: Any decision taken at this meeting does not become definitive until
10am on the third working day after the meeting. Any four members of the Council
may notify the Chief Executive by then if they require a decision to be reviewed by the
appropriate committee at its next meeting. Please contact the Committee Services
representative shown on the front page for further information.

Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
Friday, 15 September 2017

Enquiries to: Aimee Wittams-Smith, Committee Services Officer Tel.: 020 8770 4990 |
Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies available in large print upon request

AGENDA

1.

Apologies for absence

2.

Minutes

1-2

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 12
June 2017.
3.

Declaration of interests

4.

Update on review of the Special Policy on Cumulative Impact
This report updates Members on the review of the Special Policy on
Cumulative Impact, which the Committee agreed to undertake on 3
October 2016.

5.

Any urgent business,
brought forward at the direction of the Chair, who has approved the
reason for the urgency.

2

3 - 26

CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS
FIRE PRECAUTIONS
If there is a FIRE in the building the fire alarm will sound. Leave the building
immediately by the most direct route, either back through reception or the fire exit
into Lower Square. Take your coat and any bags with you. Assemble in the car
park in front of the Holiday Inn.

Toilet

Toilet
Room 1

Toilet

Toilet

Reception

Room
5

Room
4

Fire
Exit

Room
2

Room
3

Entrance
Lower Square

Exit

Holiday Inn
Car Park

Reminder – Declarations of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2
Licensing Committee
12 June 2017

LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 June 2017 at 10.00 am

MEMBERS:

Councillor Mary Burstow (Chair), Councillor Samantha Bourne (ViceChair) and Councillors David Bartolucci, Margaret Court,
Marlene Heron, Richard Marston, Nighat Piracha, Paul Wingfield and
Graham Whitham

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Richard Clifton, Miguel Javelot, Nali Patel, Tony Shields
and Moira Butt

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillors Tony Shields, Richard Clifton and Moira Butt.

2. MINUTES
The minutes were agreed and signed as a correct record of the meeting held on 20 March
2017.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

4. UPDATE ON THE CHANGES TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003 BROUGHT ABOUT
BY THE IMMIGRATION ACT 2016
David Kingstone, Licensing & Environmental Compliance Team Leader, presented a
report to update the Licensing Committee on the implementation of the Immigration Act
2016, in particular how immigration offences affect the Licensing Act 2003 decisions in
light of new guidance published by the Home Office and the practical implementation of
these changes.
Councillor Whitham asked whether a National Insurance number was sufficient to prove
the right to work in the UK, and David Kingstone confirmed that photographic ID was
required. Councillor Piracha asked whether applicants of previously granted licenses
would be checked, David Kingstone informed the committee that the changes in legislation
did not apply retrospectively and as such licences granted before 6 April 2017 couldn’t be
checked without a good reason, such as a review application. Councillor Bartolucci asked
what measures would be put in place for ensuring that licence-holders and applicants
understand the legislation, and David Kingstone confirmed that they would supply
applicants with advice and information, particularly should their application be rejected due
to incomplete information being supplied.
RESOLVED that the Licensing Committee noted the updates to the Licensing Act 2003
and associated legislation.

5. UPDATES TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003 SCHEME OF DELEGATION
David Kingstone, Licensing & Environmental Compliance Team Leader, presented the
report to the Committee.

1

Page 2

Agenda Item 2

Licensing Committee
12 June 2017

Councillor Bartolucci asked what material changes were being sought. David Kingstone
explained that the basic principles of licensing dictated that an authority should consider
that an applicant is ‘fit and proper’ before granting a licence. The change impacts Personal
Licence holders, and means that following the conviction of a relevant offence (set out in
Schedule 4 of the 2003 Act), a hearing would consider whether the person would still be
suitable as a licence holder. Councillors discussed the changes, in particular the
arrangements in place to ensure that the police communicated convictions to the licensing
authority. It was confirmed that personal licenses were not marked on the police national
computer record, however that applicants were now asked for their date of birth so it
would be easier to check if their record showed a criminal conviction.
David Kingstone advised the Committee that the changes in recommendation 2.3 could be
made to the constitution under the Monitoring Officer’s authority under section 3 of the
‘Schedule for Updating the Constitution’ in the constitution and that a request had been
made to the Monitoring Officer. Committee members discussed that they would be happy
for the amendments to the constitution to be made by the Monitoring Officer rather than by
Council via Strategy and Resources Committee should they agree to it.
Resolved that the Licensing Committee:
1.

Agreed that decisions relating to Personal Licences, where the Authority becomes
aware that a person has been convicted of a relevant or foreign offence after the
licence was granted, is delegated to the Licensing Sub-committee.
2. Approved the amendments to Appendices A and C of the Statement of Licensing
Policy as set out in the report.
3. Recommended to Council, via the Strategy and Resources Committee, that the
amendments to the Licensing Policy appendices be reflected accordingly in Section 3,
Part 2 of the Council's Constitution.

6. ANY URGENT BUSINESS,
There was no urgent business brought forward.

The meeting ended at 10.50 am
Chair:
Date:

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Report to:

Licensing Committee

Report title:

Update on the review of the Special Policy on Cumulative Impact

Report from:

Mary Morrissey - Strategic Director of Environment, Housing
and Regeneration
Borough Wide

Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Mary Burstow

Open/Exempt:

Open

Signed:

Date:

25 September 2017

David Kingstone, Licensing & Environmental Compliance Team Leader,
020 8770 5162/07342 055767
● An Open Council
● A Fair Council

Date:

14 September 2017

1.

Summary

1.1

In October 2016 Members resolved to review the current special policy on cumulative impact
forming part of the Statement of Licensing Policy and a detailed discussion on the scope of the
review was held in January 2017.

1.2

In March 2017, the Committee agreed the data streams that would be explored in order to
establish an evidence base for the Special Policy on Cumulative Impact and the areas to which
the policy applies.

1.3

A timescale was set out that anticipated a report to this meeting with a draft Special Policy for
approval subject to a public consultation period. However, data gathering has been a complex
and lengthy process and for this the allowance for slippage sought in March has been needed.

1.4

Analysis of the data streams has only recently been completed, including recently received
SENSOR data, and accordingly it has not been possible to draft a new Policy in time for this
meeting.

1.5

A report that incorporates analysis of a variety of data streams that the Committee previously
agreed has been prepared by the Safer Sutton Partnership Service and incorporates analysis of

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

a variety of crime types, ambulance call out data, key stakeholder viewpoints and other factors.
This report is given at Appendix A.
1.6

In order to stand up to the close scrutiny that inevitably follows adoption and use of
the Policy in determination of applications, Cumulative Impact Policies need to be based on
reliable evidence.

2.

Recommendations
The Licensing Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Consider the evidence provided in the analysis report together with additional information
supporting the analysis that will be provided verbally at the meeting, and identify any areas
where evidence supports a Special Policy on Cumulative Impact.

3.

Background

3.1

Cumulative Impact is described in the latest version of the Secretary of State's Guidance as
being a special policy consideration and is described as meaning ‘the potential impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated
in one area’. The guidance continues to advise that there ‘should be an evidential basis for the
decision to include a special policy within the statement of licensing policy’. The evidential basis
should include a link between the issues of concern and the concentration of a number of
licensed premises or licensable activities in the area.

3.2

Having considered the analysis report prepared by the Safer Sutton Partnership,
recommendations have been drawn from the data and evidence gathered, which indicates that:
3.2.1
3.2.2
3.2.3

evidence is available to support the retention of two of the existing cumulative impact
areas, and extending those to incorporate a slightly wider area;
two of the remaining areas currently existing require further consideration to establish
whether the cumulative impact policy ought to be retained in that area; and
four of the existing zones should be removed on the basis that evidence indicates there
is less of a concentration of licensed premises and / or the impact of those premises on
the licensing objectives is reduced.

4.

Issues

4.1

The adoption of a Cumulative Impact Policy creates a 'rebuttable presumption' that applications
for new premises licences or club premises certificates (for premises within the cumulative
impact area) will normally be refused during the determination process. The same presumption
applies to applications made by existing licensed premises wishing to make changes to their
licence that are considered to add to existing cumulative impact.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

4.2

A cumulative impact policy places a greater responsibility upon applicants to demonstrate to the
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority that their application will not add to the negative
cumulative impact of premises in the area.

4.3

Removal of areas to which the Cumulative Impact Policy applies does present a risk of
businesses seeking to apply for licences or variations to existing licences in these areas, where
the additional responsibility upon applicants will no longer apply.

4.4

However, the absence of a special policy does not prevent any responsible authority or other
person making representations on an application for the grant or variation of a licence on the
grounds that the premises will give rise to a negative cumulative impact on one or more of the
licensing objectives.

4.5

Areas where a Cumulative Impact Policy is applied, but is unsupported by evidence are liable to
challenge by licence holders or applicants where decisions are refused on the basis of
cumulative impact, and such decisions are less likely to be upheld.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

This paper is an update of options previously agreed by the Licensing Committee in March
2017.

5.2

Having identified areas where a policy on Cumulative Impact might apply, preparation of a draft
Policy is relatively straightforward, however any change to or addition of a Special Policy on
Cumulative Impact must be subject to consultation.

5.3

Whilst we are not currently in a position where a draft policy has been prepared for consultation,
Members are invited to consider the options for moving this work forward.

5.4

One option would be delegate the task of drawing up a draft policy to Officers in consultation
with the Chair. This policy would then be published for consultation before Committee next
meets in December, where the results could be presented for consideration and agreement of a
final policy (noting that the Policy must be approved by Council before it comes into effect).

5.5

Alternatively, a draft policy could be prepared and brought to the next Committee meeting in
December for approval, followed by a period of consultation in the New Year, and the results of
that consultation being brought to the first Committee of 2018 on a date yet to be confirmed.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The costs of conducting the review of Cumulative Impact Policies will be borne through existing
budgets, so there are no direct financial implications.

Page 6

Agenda Item 4

Legal
6.2

The Statutory Guidance states that once adopted, Cumulative Impact Policies should be
reviewed regularly to assess whether they are needed any longer or if those which are
contained in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy should be amended.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter
A

Title
Analysis of Data by Safer Sutton Partnership

Background documents
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017)

Audit Trail
Version

Date: 14 September 2017

Final

Consultation with other officers
Finance

No

N/A

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Chris Lyons - Community
Safety Manager

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Act 2003
Cumulative Impact & Saturation
Analysis of data
Report date: 06/09/2017
Assessment
The report has examined Sutton’s Police and Ambulance data between August 2016 and July 2017.
Methodology
Police data was extracted from CRIS and mapped using the council Cartology software. The primary
limitation is the quality of raw information input into the crime report. In addition Police CAD data is reliant
upon both call centre operator and officers to correctly classify the incident. The analysis is set out under
headings of the Licensing Act 2003 – the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of
public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.
Licensed Premises
There are currently 425 licensed premises in Sutton. Sutton Council’s records indicate that Sutton Central
has the most licensed premises of all ward areas. However, it should be noted that not all these premises
have licences to serve alcohol; some may be licensed to serve hot food throughout the night or to provide
public entertainment.

Agenda Item 4

Page 8

1. The prevention of crime and disorder
Violence with Injury offences
The map shows the distribution of Violence Against Person (VAP) Offences in Sutton between August 2016
and July 2017, excluding Domestic VAP.

To further investigate the causes for the high levels of VAP within Sutton High Street and the linkages of
VAP to licensed premises, the graph below shows temporal analysis of Violence against Person offences
between August 2016 and July 2017 where location recorded as ‘high street’ or immediate surrounding
roads that occurred between the hours of 18:00 and 06:00 and where the offence did not occur in a
domestic property.
A clear trend is visible towards late evening offending, particularly between the hours of 21:00 and 02:00.
Following the closure of venues in the borough around causality of which is high volumes of customers on
the high street at the same time, sometimes in an intoxicated state.
The ward with the highest number of VAP offences is Sutton Central, this is to be expected as there are a
number of other premises that could contribute to the number of offences that occur, for example a number
of licensed clubs and pubs.
These VAP offences are ones that did not occur within private property, illuminating a number of domestic
incidents. Although a direct causal relationship cannot be established as Off Licenses are not the only
cause of VAP the graph shows the general trend that that the higher number of off-licenses, nightclubs,
pubs etc. that are present within a ward, the more VAP offences occur.

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

Rowdy or Inconsiderate Behaviour
Rowdy or inconsiderate behaviour is the type of anti-social behaviour (ASB) most closely linked to the use
of alcohol. The graph below shows that calls received by Police for Rowdy & Inconsiderate Behaviour have
increased by 9% across the borough over the last 3 years. Against the trend are the following wards which
saw a decrease:
Beddington North
Beddington South
Carshalton Central
Carshalton South and Clockhouse
Cheam
Nonsuch
St Helier
Stonecot
With the remaining wards seeing an increase:
Belmont
Sutton Central
Sutton North
Sutton South
Sutton West
The Wrythe
Wallington North
Wallington South
Wandle Valley
Worcester Park

Agenda Item 4

Page 10

Sutton Central most notably has seen the largest increase in police calls of this nature.

The map above visibly identifies a co-relation between concentrations of licensed premises and high
volume alcohol related ASB in particular within Sutton Central Ward.

Page 11

Agenda Item 4

2. Public safety
Ambulance data – Alcohol Related callouts
Between July 2016 and June 2017, there was a heavy focus on alcohol related assaults in Sutton Central.
67% of all alcohol related ambulance callouts in Sutton Central (149/222) took place between the hours of
6pm and 6am suggesting they were predominately related to the night time economy of the high street.
Common alcohol-related reasons for callout include but are not mutually exclusive of the following; road
traffic accidents, assaults, fractured limbs, domestic violence, head injuries, unconsciousness, seizures,
psychiatric problems, over-dose and self-harm.
Total LAS Alcohol Related
Total
Ward
Pick ups
%
Beddington North
32
3%
Beddington South
77
7%
Belmont
24
2%
Carshalton Central
44
4%
Carshalton South and
Clockhouse
21
2%
Cheam
39
3%
Nonsuch
63
6%
St Helier
123
11%
Stonecot
39
3%
Sutton Central
222
20%
Sutton North
51
5%
Sutton South
56
5%
Sutton West
72
6%
The Wrythe
39
3%
Wallington North
46
4%
Wallington South
61
5%
Wandle Valley
63
6%
Worcester Park
44
4%

Agenda Item 4

Page 12

The map below shows concentrations of alcohol related ambulance callouts against the locations of
licensed premises operating in the borough.

Page 13

Agenda Item 4

Ambulance data – Assaults

Between July 2016 and June 2017, there was a heavy focus on assaults where an ambulance was
required in Sutton Central. 64% of all ambulance callouts relating to assaults (90/140) took place between
the hours of 6pm and 6am.
The number of crimes in which alcohol is a factor is higher in London than other parts of England and
Wales. The Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) states that “London experiences a
disproportionate level of crime [linked to alcohol] because of the number of night-time economy spots […]
the Metropolitan Police Service has to manage much of the disorder and violence that stems from public
drunkenness.”
Alcohol fuelled crime is estimated to cost the UK between £8 and £13 billion every year. Much of this cost,
and the resource to tackle it, falls onto public services. The Institute of Alcohol Studies (IAS) recently
surveyed over 4,000 police officers, ambulance staff, and other front line workers nationally, for views on
the impact that alcohol has on the emergency services. It estimates that up to 80 per cent of weekend
arrests are alcohol-related, and just over half of all violent crime is committed while drunk.

Agenda Item 4

Page 14

The ward with the highest number of assault related call outs is Sutton Central accounting for 23% of all
LAS assault related call outs, which possibly correlates with the number of licensed clubs and pubs within
the ward.
Ward
Beddington North
Beddington South
Belmont
Carshalton Central
Carshalton South and
Clockhouse
Cheam
Nonsuch
St Helier
Stonecot
Sutton Central
Sutton North
Sutton South
Sutton West
The Wrythe
Wallington North
Wallington South
Wandle Valley
Worcester Park

22
44
12
22

Total
%
4%
7%
2%
4%

22
17
20
51
17
140
23
31
28
25
35
31
50
30

4%
3%
3%
8%
3%
23%
4%
5%
5%
4%
6%
5%
8%
5%

Total LAS Assaults

Page 15

Agenda Item 4

The graph below identifies the peak times of activity for violent assaults in a typical week between July
2016 and June 2017. It is clear that Friday and Saturday evenings from 9pm leading into the early hours of
Saturday and Sunday morning between the hours of 12am and 2am have seen the largest numbers of
assaults. This correlates with the police data for Violence against person and the closure of public houses
and night time licensed venues.
Hour of
Day
12 - 1am
1 - 2am
2 - 3am
3 - 4am
4 - 5am
5 - 6am
6 - 7am
7 - 8am
8 - 9am
9 - 10am
10 - 11am
11 - 12pm
12 - 1pm
1 - 2pm
2 - 3pm
3 - 4pm
4 - 5pm
5 - 6pm
6 - 7pm
7 - 8pm
8 - 9pm
9 - 10pm
10 - 11pm
11 - 12pm

Mon
5
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
2
1
2
2
3
5
1
5
1
2
2
6
4
7
4
4

Tues
9
2
2
0
5
1
2
2
4
1
4
4
0
4
8
2
3
3
6
1
1
5
1
2

Wed
3
2
0
1
0
2
2
2
0
3
4
4
4
1
1
1
5
3
4
8
5
7
7
4

Thurs
4
1
1
4
1
4
4
2
0
5
4
1
5
0
7
5
3
3
8
3
4
7
4
5

Fri
5
4
1
1
0
1
1
3
1
0
8
2
6
4
2
4
6
2
3
4
3
9
9
5

Sat
10
14
5
7
2
4
1
0
0
6
5
2
4
2
3
8
4
3
4
6
5
10
7
7

Sun
20
6
5
4
5
3
3
5
2
2
4
4
1
3
4
4
5
5
5
5
6
8
7
8

Incidents
by Hour of
Day
56
29
15
18
14
16
13
14
9
18
31
19
23
19
26
29
27
21
32
33
28
53
39
35

Agenda Item 4

Page 16

Statement from Mark Thomlinson - Sutton Street Pastors
Sutton Street Pastors are a group of Christians drawn from a number of local churches, either retired or
working in normal professions and who are also residents in the borough and are committed to making a
difference in their communities. They go out on the High Street of Sutton every Friday and Saturday night
usually from 9pm to 3am. The aim is to be a visible presence on the streets contributing to a safer Sutton.
The testimony below was provided by Mark Tomlinson of the Sutton Street Pastors.
“Over the last year there have been changes in the areas of activity. Previously much of the night time ASB
would centre around Rift&Co but this closed so the area around the station has become quieter.
We have seen more rough sleepers over the last year and some of these seem to hang out near the
station. Much of the earlier night-time activity happens around Moon on the Hill and this tends to subside
around 12midnight when customers move onto Wonderland or Slug & Lettuce. Other venues that seem
reasonably busy on a regular basis are O’Neill’s and All Bar One [the latter having very little ASB]. Much of
the night-time activity seems to occur near the Slug & Lettuce which often has queues and at capacity and
closes around 2.30am. This leads to people congregating around Subway at this time. We have seen
some ASB as a result. Another source of activity and ASB is around the dispersal from Wonderland which
seems to take place 2.30-3am. There is activity at the bottom of Sutton but this has reduced and is
sporadic and limited to the Winning Post venue and sometimes youth hanging around near Asda. Street
Pastors are out from 9.30pm to about 3.30am on Friday nights and 9.30-2.45am on Saturday nights”.

Statement from A/Insp Kathy Morteo – SNT West Insp including Sutton Town Centre.
“Sutton Town Centre remains the ‘hotspot’ for Anti- Social Behaviour for the Borough due to the larger
concentration of licensed premises and night time economy venues. The high street continues to evolve
and the last year has seen the closure of one of our largest venues, ‘Revolutions’ and the refurbishment of
the Ivory Lounge to become the extremely popular, ‘Slug and Lettuce’.
On the whole there has been a slight decline in footfall using the evening venues however, with the current
residential development on Sutton’s landscape, it is imperative that we forecast demand and provide a
town centre policing plan fit for the future. From September this year, the town centre will have a dedicated
team of twelve officers, led by two sergeants. These officers will police both the day and night time
economy and provide retailers and licensed premises staff with the continuity and familiarity to build a
strong, effective working relationship.
During the last year, Sutton officers have welcomed the installation of the new GPC and in particular the
upgrade of the CCTV system to provide not only an increase in cameras, but also an improvement to HD
quality. These cameras are essential to the policing of the town centre, helping to reassure
shoppers/residents and provide police with critical evidence.
Sutton Police continue to work well alongside the Successful Sutton BID and together with the local
Pubwatch and BOBB (Behave or Be Banned) Committee we have worked to ensure that Sutton remains a
safe and enjoyable day and night time town centre environment.”

Page 17

Agenda Item 4

The Sutton Plan - Responses from members of the residents, visitors and students around
perceptions of safety in the borough
The overall intention of the Sutton Plan was for organisations to meet with residents, visitors and students
to review their positive or negative perceptions of the borough, the big issues and a shared vision for the
future.
An element of that was reviewing perceptions of safety as one of the strands within the Sutton Plan. Upon
review of the responses there were several that reflected safety concerns around Sutton High Street. With
respondents making the following statements:
“Definitely have a fear of crime on the high street”
“There’s lots of trouble on the high street”
“More community policing is needed”
“Don’t feel safe at night”
“Young people congregating, don’t feel safe anymore”
3. The prevention of public nuisance
SENSOR – Community Intelligence Report
Annually, a strategic community intelligence report is composed and coordinated by the Police Crime
Science Institute (UPSI) following a survey entitled ‘SENSOR’. SENSOR is an important intelligence tool
that enables community safety partners to identify the priorities for action in local areas. This report
provides analysis of community intelligence gathered from a period of research to identify key crime and
disorder problems in the North, West and East clusters within the London Borough of Sutton.
In the 2017 Survey analysis is currently available for the East, North and West Clusters and at this stage
until the final strategic report is released below is a brief summary of highlights from the three individual
cluster reports.
East Cluster
The East Cluster consists of the following wards:
Beddington North
Beddington South
Wallington North
Wallington South
Carshalton Central
Carshalton South and Clockhouse
According to respondents within this cluster, both social and environmental issues were strong signals that
emerged.
Environmental disorder issues are were particularly representative in four of the Wards, Beddington North,
Beddington South, Carshalton South and Clockhouse and Wallington North with Litter, Dirty/Unclean and
Fly Tipping being most visible.
Social disorder issues are strongest in Wallington North, with Aggressive Begging and Public Drinking
ranking 1st and Homeless People ranking 2nd. Social Disorder is also visible in Beddington South and
Wallington North. Most coherent are issues related to Groups of Youths and Undesirable Groups in
Beddington South and Wallington North. A core location identified in relation to the environmental and
social disorder was Wallington High Street whereby there are a large cluster of licensed venues.

Agenda Item 4

Page 18

North Cluster
The North Cluster consists of the following wards:
Nonsuch
Stonecot
Worcester Park
St Helier
The Wrythe
Wandle Valley
The top signal across the North Cluster is ‘Groups of Youths’ hanging around. There are several key
locations where the signal is coherent, associated with a number of disorderly behaviours, most notably
littering, signs of drug use, public drinking, noise from shouting and verbal abuse, leading to the community
labelling them as undesirable. This correlated in particular to Rosehill roundabout and Wrythe Lane.
West Cluster
The West Cluster consists of the following wards:
Cheam
Belmont
Sutton South
Sutton West
Sutton Central
Sutton North
The top signal across the West Cluster is “Litter” where the Sutton High Street was the top location where
this signal was the most representative. This litter was associated with broken bottles, drunk and disorderly
groups and street drinkers. The most notable other signals included Inconsiderate Parking, Undesirable
Groups, Groups of Youths, Speeding and Verbal Abuse.
Statements from Local Policing Teams –
PC Carole Godwin Dedicated Ward Officer (DWO) St Helier – “Over the last 12 months Rosehill has had
ASB issues this being mainly from young kids targeting some of the shops that are selling fruit and veg on
display outside their store. They have been running past picking up fruit and throwing it either at each other
or inside the shop, the shop keepers were being quite tolerant but this was occurring at least 4-5 times in the
week which was causing frustration to them as they were not able to do anything about it. Working with the
shopkeepers viewing CCTV 3 youths were identified and put on ABC's this has now stopped. We do not
seem to have the problem with street drinkers as we did a year ago, some of them have moved on to others
areas and the ones I see when I am on patrol do not normally have a can open but carry it in their plastic bag
and most of them go off the high street to drink it, there are not many of them around in the Rosehill area at
the moment. We have had a couple of rough sleepers near the closed CO OP store but because of police
presence and shop keepers reporting it to us we have been able to move them on. We did have a bit of a
problem with Betfred in Rosehill where a couple of youths were dealing drugs outside, this was captured on
CCTV and they were arrested. We also had ASB at KFC last year and a number of crimes reported with
problems with youths or customers causing trouble in the store which would often spill out outside, Lee and
I worked closely with KFC management, these problems have stopped now as they have introduced a Staff
Safe in store now, problems have been greatly reduced”.
PC Russ Clarke – Dedicated Ward Officer (DWO) Wallington South - “Wallington South Ward as a generic
area is a very pleasant place to both live and work for the residents of Sutton Borough and has a fantastic
community spirit promoted by local residents and businesses groups who engage on a popular Facebook
page promoting community events and issues surrounding the welfare of the community, as well as a very
popular Wellbeing Group that is managed by the Ward Panel Chair Christine Lyndsay. The main anti –social
impact issues that effects the ward are the transient street drinkers and a persistent group of localised
individuals responsible for persistent begging with in the environment of Wallington High Street and Ross

Page 19

Agenda Item 4

Parade. Ward based officers have ascertained a working knowledge of the issues, problems and those
responsible for causing the anti-social issues. Working with the community statements have been recorded
from effected members of the community and the main perpetrator responsible for causing the associated
anti-social problems has now been issued with a Criminal Behaviour Order (CBO) which has recently been
granted by the courts following a collaboration between Wallington South and Beddington South LPT Wards.
The Local Police Team will continue to have a uniformed presence in the area and reassure the community
that all anti-social issues will be dealt with robustly, particularly with the addition a new Dedicated Ward Officer
PC Tom Phipps. PC Russ Clarke and PCSO Helen Maguire will continue to represent the community and
work with local projects and progress a multi –agency towards local policing.”
Environmental health noise complaints regarding commercial premises Between August 2016 and July 2017, Sutton council received 194 environmental health noise complaints
regarding commercial premises. With 71 out of those coming from licensed premises in Sutton Central
(37%).

Trading Standards – Test Purchases
Between January 2017 and July 2017 Sutton Trading Standards and the Police Licensing Unit conducted
10 Test Purchases at 10 locations across the borough for Alcohol sales. The Police Licensing Unit carried
out these test purchases with the assistance of police cadets and cadet leaders. In none of these cases no
young people were able to purchase age-restricted goods showcasing a 100% compliance. If there is an
instance where a shop fails to comply and allowed young people to purchase age-restricted goods
purchase age-restricted goods a ticket is issued and the premises are invited to attend a free training
organised by the council, failure to attend results in a potential committee hearing.

Agenda Item 4

Page 20

Findings and Recommendations
Presently in the London Borough of Sutton there are 8 areas that have a licensing saturation policy. These
areas being Sutton Central, St Helier, The Wrythe, Nonsuch, Worcester Park, Stonecot, Wallington
North/Wallington South and Beddington South.
The recommendation is that based upon analysis of the data, the information demonstrates that there is
only the need for 3 of the 8 cumulative impact areas to remain. The 3 locations being, Wallington South and
Wallington North, St Helier and Sutton Central (with an attached extension into Sutton South). Therefore
asserting that the 5 wards that can be removed are, Stonecot, Worcester Park, Nonsuch, Beddington South
and The Wrythe. The data outlines that with both the closure of licensed premises and reductions in the
number of calls and alcohol related issues in these wards, these zones are no longer required.
When looking at Wallington South and Wallington North the current picture mirrors that of 2012 where the
same issues remain along Wallington High Street which runs into both wards in correlation with the
licensed venues.
The ward of St Helier continues to see alcohol related issues. The data informs us that the prime locations
for alcohol related Anti-social behaviour correlate with the existing licensed premises, in particular around
Rosehill roundabout and Wrythe Lane, where a cluster of licensed premises are placed. A level of
displacement would appear to be taking place within the ward as the hotspots appear not only in close
proximity of the licensed venues but also around St Helier open space.
In relation to Sutton Central it is evident that there are alcohol related issues in relation to the numbers of
licensed venues. However, it has been identified that the issues cross over into Sutton South. Therefore we
propose the extension in the map below.

There is a clear and evidenced link between the ASB/Crime and licensed premises in the areas of Sutton
High Street and Wallington High Street. Due consideration should be given to the ward of St Helier given the
fact that the paradigm in St Helier is slightly different to that of Sutton High Street and Wallington High Street.
This is because St Helier does not have any on-sales establishments. Therefore, further consideration should
be given to special policy approach to off-sales in the northern wards of St Helier following more detailed and
in depth analysis on the specific issues in that area.

Page 21
Appendix A - Sutton Ward Map

Agenda Item 4

Agenda Item 4

Page 22

Appendix B – Existing Saturation Areas and updated Saturation Areas 2016-17

Worcester Park

Sutton Central

Existing Area:

Existing Area:

B1 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

B2 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C1 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

C2 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

Page 23

Agenda Item 4

St Helier

The Wrythe

Existing Area:

Existing Area:

B3 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C3 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

B4 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C4 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

Agenda Item 4

Page 24

Nonsuch

Stonecot

Existing Area:

Existing Area:

B5 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

B6 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C5 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)
C6 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

Page 25
Wallington North / Wallington South
Existing Area:

B7 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C7 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

Agenda Item 4
Beddington South
Existing Area

B8 - Alcohol related ASB hotspot (2012-13)

C8 – Alcohol related hotspot (2016-17)

This page is intentionally left blank

